
From: R1DRSSMail Resource
To: R1LAT RESOURCE
Subject: Update of USNRC material license 45-31299-01
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:39:44 AM
Attachments: BTL Org Chart Working Copy (1).pdf

NRC Form 532 (Amendment - RSO NOW MARK XU).pdf
Signed Application for Materials License.pdf
Signed letter to NRC re new RSO.pdf

 
From: Mark Xu <mark.xu@theratronics.ca> 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 9:41 AM
To: R1DRSSMail Resource <R1DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov>
Cc: Lauri Luxton <lauri@teambest.com>; Marilee Jackson
<marilee.jackson@theratronics.ca>
Subject: [External_Sender] Update of USNRC material license 45-31299-01

 
Hi There,
 
Hi this is Mark Xu.  I'm the new RSO of Best Theratronics, which possesses
material license #45-31299-01.  We would like to update our RSO (replace Steve
Muldoon with Mark Xu in section 13B).  We would also like to update section 13A,
and replace  Mark Vennor with Andrei Ciresianu.  Attached is our form 313 as well
as organization chart.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.
 
Thank You
Mark
 
 
 
Mark Xu
Radiation Safety Officer
Best Theratronics
413 March Road
Ottawa, ON
613-591-2100 ext 2762

mailto:R1DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov
mailto:R1LAT.RESOURCE@nrc.gov




President 

Krishnan Suthanthiran

Human Resources 

Andre Vachon

Senior Consultant

Pietro Zanetti

Operations Manager

Director, Engineering 

& EBTS Sales

Andrei Ciresianu

Andrei Ciresianu

Manager Production 

Planning

Interim Pietro Zanetti

Business Analyst

 VACANT

Human Resource 

Administrative 

Assistant

Renee Lamothe

See Page 4

 
See Page 3

 

Accounts Payable 

Clerk

Kimberley Parsons

Global Sales Manager

Dan Aitkenhead

Senior Accountant

Shu Hong Li

General Counsel

James Brady

Sales and Service

Victoriya Gogitidze

Bassmah Khaliq

Nada Roszman-Cotic

Quality & Regulatory 

Manager

Jessica Wolfe

Computer Systems 

Technician

Nishit Patel          

 

Best Medical   

Electronic Technician   

Carlos Rodas 

Director of Business 

Development – Middle East

LAYOFF

Accounts Receivable

Debbie Guitor

Best Medical   

Technologist/Product 

Specialist

Manal Alnemer

Omran Alsaid

BMC & Sales and Customer 

Service Supervisor

Rashad Alnader

Radiation Safety 

ASSOC. Manager 

RSO

Mark Xu

Payroll & Benefits 

Administrator

Rusul Al-Saedi

 

Paul McCheyne

Material Control Clerk

Leanne Mevon-Usher

Joyce Caughey Lay Off

Buyer

Jonathan Asedri

Lay Off

Supply Chain Manager

Matthew Maxwell

Service Inventory Analyst

VACANT

Logistics 

Coordinator

Clemens Schroder

Consultant, Kitsault Energy

Anne-Marie DiFusco 

Vaccum 

Technician

Todd Evans

Best Medical   

Customer Service 

Negar Borjian
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Quality and Regulatory 

Manager

Jessica Mayda

Compliance Specialist

Amanda Barriage

Documentation Specialist

Shaivi Saini

President 

Krishnan Suthanthiran

Central Records/Phones

 Interim Shaivi Saini

Isotope Supply & Production 

Specialist

 VACANT

Compliance Specialist

Christin Sojan

QC Supervisor

David Devoe

LAYOFF

Electrical/Electronic 

Inspector

Vien Pham

Mechanical Inspector

Darryl Gow

James Thuot

Radiation Safety 

Specialist

 Marilee Jackson

Radiation Safety 

RSO

Mark Xu
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Manager Production 

Planning

Interim Pietro Zanetti

Production Supervisor

VACANT

Production Supervisor

VACANT

Production PlannIng 

Technologist

Ritej Chopra

Production Planner Senior

VACANT

Machinists

Timothy Mahoney

Chun Lin Wang

 

Welders

Stirling Bennett

Lead Pourer/Machine Operator

John Inglis

Senior Storeskeeper

Pete Falardeau

Storeskeeper

Ronaldo Bay A

Kyle Killeen A

Shane Cormier B

Building Maintenance 

Rocco Barresi (Dec 22)

Aubrey Maillet

Electronic Production 

Technician

Steve Labelle CH

Rey Tordesillas

Assembly/Machinist

VACANT

Packaging Mechanic

Dale Rath CH

Machining 

Process Specialist

 VACANT

Assembler A/B

Travis Dagg A

Jason Koziol A

Chris Borutski

Mit Shah

Maintenance Mechanic

VACANT

Production Planners

VACANT

Stores  

Supervisor

LAYOFF 

Facilities Maintenance 

Specialist

TBD

Production Engineer

VACANT

Sheet Metal Worker

Shane Barr

 

 

Production Controllers

Erica Leduc

 

Electronic 

Assembler A

Jose Vasquez A

Paint Shop

John Inglis
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Director, Engineering & 

EBTS Sales

Andrei Ciresianu

Customer Service & logistics 

interim

Director

Andrei Ciresianu Interim 

Technical Servies

 

Technical Services  

Assistant

Lori Gulis

Technical Service Representative

Juan Casprowitz

Scott Baker

Andrew Zaborski

Oleksii Konovalenko

UK Service

David Horler

Medical Physicist

VACANT

Software Engineer

Edmond Kwong

Engineering Specialist

Bruce Braidek

Martin Brown

Technical Publications Co-ordinator

Bill Watters
Mechanical Designer

VACANT

Design Specialist

TBD

TDA – Transport Packaging

 TBD

TDA - SCI

Wlodzimierz Kaszuba

Senior Designer

 Terry Young

Development Technician

 VACANT

Senior QC Technician

Heather Evans

Technical Trainer

TBD

Service Contracts 

Specialist

TBD

Engineering Co- op 

 VACANT

Electrical Designer

TBA

Software Developer

Prathipa Ragothaman

President 

Krishnan Suthanthiran
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 Cyclotron Team 

(Ottawa)

Pietro Zanetti

Vasille Sabaiduc 

Director of Cyclotron 

Operations

Best Cyclotron Systems Inc.

Best Cyclotron Systems

President

Krishnan Suthanthiran

Mechanical 

Technologist

Benjamin Babafemi 

LAYOFF

Senior Mechanical 

Engineer

Teodor Boiesan

Senior Controls 

Engineer

David Du

Electronics 

Technologist

Linda Du

Web 

Administrator

David Kind

Research 

Engineer (Italy)

TBD

Senior Scientist

Vladimir Ryjkov

Junior Mechanical 

Engineer

VACANT

Mechanical Designer

Shelly Talmor

Sr. Control 

System Engineer

VACANT

Vacuum 

Technician

Todd Evans

Engineer

TBA

Cyclotron 

Technologist

VACANT

Chemical Engineer

Michal Mrstik

Junior Mechanical  

Engineer
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